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Part I: Financial Tables 

1. Summary of FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Results 

a. Summary of Consolidated Income Statements and Comprehensive Income 

Yen 

(Millions, except per share data) 

FY2012 FY2011 

Net sales 
Operating income 
Income (loss) before income taxes

 and minority interests 
Net income (loss) 
Comprehensive income 

Y 
(4/1/12~12/31/12) 

3,120,064 
3,567 

(81,481) 
(90,127) 
(78,463) 

(4/1/11~12/31/11) 

3,172,057 
10,249 

(8,671) 
1,440 

(27,219) 

Net income (loss) per common share: 
Basic 
Diluted Y 

(43.55) 
-

0.70 
0.69 

b. Summary of Consolidated Financial Condition 

Yen
 

(Millions, except per share data)
 

December 31, 2012 March 31, 2012 

Total assets Y 2,886,438 2,945,507 
Net assets 863,903 966,598 
Owners' equity Y 739,399 841,039 
Owners' equity ratio 25.6% 28.6% 

2. Dividends Per Share of Common Stock

 Yen 

FY2012 FY2011 

(Actual) (Forecast) (Actual) 

First-quarter ended June 30 Y - -
Second-quarter ended September 30 5.00 5.00 
Third-quarter ended December 31 - -
Full year ended March 31 - 5.00 
Total Y 5.00 10.00 
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3. Number of Issued Shares (Common Shares) 

a. Number of issued shares at end of period 

Third-quarter FY2012 2,070,018,213 shares
 
Full-year FY2011 2,070,018,213 shares
 

b. Treasury stock held at end of period 

Third-quarter FY2012 696,928 shares
 
Full-year FY2011 652,484 shares
 

c. Average number of issued and outstanding shares during nine months
 

Nine-months FY2012 2,069,339,455 shares
 
Nine-months FY2011 2,069,574,646 shares
 

4. Consolidated Earnings Forecast for FY2012 

Yen
 

(Billions, except per share data)
 

Full year FY2012 

Net sales Y 4,370.0 
Operating income 100.0 
Net income -95.0 
Net income 

per common share Y -45.91
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5. FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Income Statements 
and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income 

[Consolidated Income Statements] 
Yen 

(Millions) 

FY2012 FY2011 

(4/1/12~12/31/12) (4/1/11~12/31/11) 

Net sales Y 3,120,064 3,172,057 

Cost of sales 2,288,185 2,316,320 

Gross profit 831,879 855,737 

Selling, general and 

administrative expenses 828,312 845,488 

Operating income 3,567 10,249 

Other income: 

Interest income 1,405 2,107 

Dividend income 2,062 2,926 

Equity in earnings of affiliates, net 2,151 1,822 

Gain on foreign exchange, net 4,201 -

Gain on negative goodwill 199 -

Others 5,593 6,020 

Total other income 15,611 12,875 

Other expenses: 

Interest expense 5,310 7,078 

Loss on foreign exchange, net - 4,334 

Loss on disposal of property, 

plant and equipment and intangible assets 1,452 1,424 

Business structure improvement expenses * 59,138 2,743 

Impairment loss * 28,049 -

Loss on disaster - 7,529 

Loss on changes in retirement benefit plan - 717 

Others 6,710 7,970 

Total other expenses 100,659 31,795 

Income (loss) before income taxes

 and minority interests (81,481) (8,671) 

Income taxes: 

Current 10,675 12,877 

Deferred (3,926) (18,055) 
Total income taxes 6,749 (5,178) 

Income (loss) before minority interests (88,230) (3,493) 

Minority interests in income (loss) of

 consolidated subsidiaries 1,897 (4,933) 

Net income (loss) Y (90,127) 1,440 

* Please refer to page 43 [10.Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements]
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[Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income] 

Yen 
(Millions) 

FY2012 FY2011 
(4/1/12~12/31/12) (4/1/11~12/31/11) 

Income (loss) before minority interests Y (88,230) (3,493) 
Other comprehensive income: 

Unrealized gain and loss on securities, net of taxes 1,736 (4,681) 
Deferred gains or losses on hedges (314) (2) 
Revaluation surplus on land - 72 
Foreign currency translation adjustments 8,405 (17,577) 
Share of other comprehensive income of associates 

accounted for using equity method (60) (1,538) 
Total other comprehensive income 9,767 (23,726) 

Comprehensive income: (78,463) (27,219) 
Attributable to: 
Owners of the parent (81,064) (20,979) 
Minority interests Y 2,601 (6,240) 
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6. FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Business Segment Information 

a. Net Sales* and Operating Income

Yen 
(Billions) 　 

FY2012 FY2011 Change Constant currency 

(4/1/12~12/31/12) (4/1/11~12/31/11) (%) (%)** 

Technology Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan Y 1,331.7 1,318.1 +1.0 +1 
Outside Japan 709.3 753.4 -5.9 -4 
Total 2,041.0 2,071.5 -1.5 -1 

Operating income:
Services 59.1 52.2 +13.3 
[Operating income margin] [3.6%] [3.1%]
System Platforms 11.5 19.4 -40.8 
[Operating income margin] [3.1%] [4.9%]

Total operating income 70.6 71.6 -1.4 
[Operating income margin] [3.5%] [3.5%] 

Ubiquitous Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan 626.4 621.4 +0.8 +1 
Outside Japan 189.4 195.5 -3.1 +1 
Total 815.8 817.0 -0.1 +1 

Operating income 8.3 6.4 +30.4 
[Operating income margin] [1.0%] [0.8%] 

Device Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan 223.2 251.7 -11.3 -11 
Outside Japan 174.9 174.8 +0.1 -0 
Total 398.1 426.6 -6.7 -7 

Operating income (16.3) (13.2)  -
[Operating income margin] [-4.1%] [-3.1%] 

Other/Elimination and Corporate*** 
Sales (135.1) (143.1)  - -
Operating income (59.1) (54.6)  -

Total 
Sales: 
Japan 2,059.8 2,066.8 -0.3 -0 
Outside Japan 1,060.1 1,105.2 -4.1 -2 
Total 3,120.0 3,172.0 -1.6 -1 

Operating income Y 3.5 10.2 -65.2 

[Operating income margin] [0.1%] [0.3%] 
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b. Net Sales* by Principal Products and Services 

Yen 
(Billions) 

FY2012 FY2011 Change Constant Currency 

(4/1/12~12/31/12) (4/1/11~12/31/11)  (%) (%)** 

Technology Solutions 

Services: 
Solutions / System Integration 
Infrastructure Services 

Y 575.5 
1,090.2 
1,665.8 

567.7 
1,110.0 
1,677.8 

+1.4 
-1.8 
-0.7 

+1 
-1 
-0 

System Platforms: 
System Products 
Network Products 

169.4 
205.7 
375.2 

189.4 
204.3 
393.7 

-10.5 
+0.7 
-4.7 

-9 
+0 
-4 

Total 2,041.0 2,071.5 -1.5 -1 

Ubiquitous Solutions 
PCs / Mobile Phones 
Mobilewear 

Total 

626.9 
188.9 
815.8 

630.7 
186.2 
817.0 

-0.6 
+1.4 
-0.1 

+1 
+2 
+1 

Device Solutions 
LSI**** 
Electronic Components 

Total Y 

214.7 
184.4 
398.1 

238.3 
189.0 
426.6 

-9.9 
-2.5 
-6.7 

-10 
-3 
-7 

Notes: 
* 
** 

*** 

**** 

Net sales include intersegment sales. 
The impact of exchange rate fluctuation has been calculated by using the average U.S. dollar, euro and British pound 
exchange rates for the nine months of FY2011 to translate the current period’s net sales outside Japan into yen. 

Sales figures for LSI include intrasegment sales to the electronic components segment.
 by the parent company. 

"Other/Elimination and Corporate" includes Japan's next-generation supercomputer project; facility services and the 
development of information services for Fujitsu Group companies; and welfare benefits for Fujitsu Group employees, 
as well as strategic expenses such as basic research and joint costs associated with Group management conducted
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7. FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Balance Sheets
 

Assets 
Current assets: 

Cash and time deposits 

Notes and accounts receivable, trade 

Marketable securities 

Finished goods 

Work in process 

Raw materials 

Deferred tax assets 

Others 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Total current assets
 

Non-current assets:
 

Property, plant and equipment, 

net of accumulated depreciation: 

Buildings 

Machinery 

Equipment 

Land 

Construction in progress 

Total property, plant and equipment 

Intangible assets:
 

Software
 

Goodwill
 

Others
 

Total intangible assets 

Other non-current assets: 

Investment securities 

Deferred tax assets 

Others 

Allowance for doubtful accounts 

Total other non-current assets 

Total non-current assets 

Total assets 

Yen 

(Millions) 

December 31 
2012 

March 31 
2012 

Y 216,494 

778,673 

102,646 

157,166 

145,803 

96,771 

70,244 

144,992 

(12,108) 

1,700,681 

213,499 

901,316 

60,426 

139,162 

106,268 

88,686 

72,519 

132,708 

(12,802) 

1,701,782 

265,785 

79,146 

124,649 

109,125 

29,586 

608,291 

284,631 

91,831 

123,770 

115,614 

25,097 

640,943 

132,922 

32,478 

24,436 

189,836 

132,274 

67,526 

30,487 

230,287 

153,222 

73,310 

167,029 

(5,931) 

387,630 

1,185,757 

149,097 

65,268 

164,630 

(6,500) 

372,495 

1,243,725 

Y 2,886,438 2,945,507
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Yen 
(Millions) 

December 31 March 31 

2012 2012 

Liabilities and net assets 
Liabilities 

Current liabilities: 
Notes and accounts payables, trade Y 545,842 617,755 
Short-term borrowings 263,638 67,936 
Current portion of bonds payable 25,857 60,986 
Lease obligations 14,453 15,794 
Accrued expenses 292,811 342,541 
Accrued income taxes 11,360 18,627 
Provision for product warranties 25,051 28,398 
Provision for construction contract losses 9,564 13,918 
Provision for business structure improvement 11,729 6,793 
Provision for bonuses to board members － 78 
Others 238,367 244,612 

Total current liabilities 1,438,672 1,417,438 

Long-term liabilities: 
Bonds payable 210,300 170,300 
Long-term borrowings 46,950 81,926 
Lease obligations 26,425 27,735 
Deferred tax liabilities 28,260 27,939 
Revaluation of deferred tax liabilities 503 503 
Accrued retirement benefits 185,365 180,491 
Provision for loss on repurchase of computers 13,274 14,356 
Provision for recycling expenses 6,997 6,690 
Provision for product warranties 2,025 2,006 
Provision for business structure improvement 12,329 1,271 
Others 51,435 48,254 

Total long-term liabilities 583,863 561,471 

Total liabilities 2,022,535 1,978,909 

Net assets 
Shareholders' equity: 

Common stock 324,625 324,625 
Capital surplus 236,429 236,432 
Retained earnings 254,641 365,300 
Treasury stock at cost (330) (318) 

Total shareholders' equity 815,365 926,039 

Accumulated other comprehensive income: 
Unrealized gain and loss on securities, net of taxes 15,289 13,660 
Deferred gains or losses on hedges 113 907 
Revaluation surplus on land 2,583 2,584 
Foreign currency translation adjustments (93,951) (102,151) 

Total accumulated other comprehensive income (75,966) (85,000) 

Subscription rights to shares 80 78 
Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries 124,424 125,481 

Total net assets 863,903 966,598 

Total liabilities and net assets Y 2,886,438 2,945,507
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8. FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
 
Yen 

FY2012 
(Millions) 

FY2011 

1. Cash flows from operating activities: 
Income (loss) before income taxes 

and minority interests 
Depreciation and amortization 
Impairment loss 
Amortization of goodwill 
Increase (decrease) in provisions 
Interest and dividend income 
Interest charges 
Equity in earnings of affiliates, net 
Loss on disposal of non-current assets 
(Increase) decrease in receivables, trade 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Increase (decrease) in payables, trade 
Other, net 

Cash generated from operations 
Interest and dividends received 
Interest paid 
Income taxes paid 

Y 

(4/1/12~12/31/12) 

(81,481) 
132,151 

28,049 
11,368 

8,472 
(3,467) 
5,310 

(2,151) 
2,480 

136,395 
(64,342) 
(83,211) 
(49,525) 
40,048 

3,981 
(5,292) 

(18,102) 

(4/1/11~12/31/11) 

(8,671) 
141,804 

-
11,192 

(18,920) 
(5,033) 
7,078 

(1,822) 
2,900 

66,067 
(62,880) 
(24,108) 
(46,725) 
60,882 

5,590 
(10,027) 
(31,165) 

Net cash provided by operating activities 20,635 25,280 

2. Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 
Purchases of intangible assets 
Purchases of investment securities 
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 
Proceeds from transfer of business 
Proceeds from acquisition of subsidiaries' stock resulting in 

change in scope of consolidation 
Other, net 

Net cash used in investing activities 

* 

(80,037) 
3,601 

(43,726) 
(3,713) 
1,185 

10,203 

-
(10,348) 

(122,835) 

(96,705) 
3,537 

(38,497) 
(5,771) 
4,712 

-

45 
(163) 

(132,842) 

1+2 [ Free Cash Flow ] (102,200) (107,562) 

3. Cash flows from financing activities: 
Increase (decrease) in short-term borrowings 
Proceeds from long-term debt 
Repayment of long-term debt 
Proceeds from issuance of bonds 
Repayment of bonds 
Proceeds from sales of treasury stock 
Purchase of treasury stock 
Dividends paid 
Other, net 

Net cash provided by financing activities 

161,044 
11,500 

(16,903) 
67,798 

(62,678) 
6 

(21) 
(23,006) 
(13,356) 
124,384 

162,711 
34,129 

(34,923) 
60,894 

(103,639) 
20 

(106) 
(22,666) 
(20,578) 
75,842 

4. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents 3,508 (11,062) 

5. Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 25,692 (42,782) 

6. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 266,698 358,593 

7. Cash and cash equivalents of newly consolidated subsidiaries 528 4,100 

8. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period Y 292,918 319,911 

* Please refer to page 43 [10.Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements]
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9. FY2012 Third-Quarter Consolidated Income Statements 
and Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
 

[Consolidated Income Statements]
 

Yen
 
(Millions)
 

3Q FY2012 3Q FY2011
 
(10/1/12~12/31/12) (10/1/11~12/31/11)
 

Net sales Y 1,048,251 1,079,740 

Cost of sales 776,540 797,904 

Gross profit 271,711 281,836 

Selling, general and 

administrative expenses 275,834 278,638 

Operating income (loss) (4,123) 3,198 

Other income: 

Interest income 475 677 

Dividend income 582 487 

Equity in earnings of affiliates, net 888 -

Gain on foreign exchange, net 6,209 2,369 

Others 2,460 3,227 

Total other income 10,614 6,760 

Other expenses: 

Interest expense 1,579 2,233 

Equity in losses of affiliates, net - 306 

Loss on disposal of property, 

plant and equipment and intangible assets 439 719 

Business structure improvement expenses 59,138 2,743 

Impairment losses 28,049 -

Others 1,888 2,351 

Total other expenses 91,093 8,352 

Income (loss) before income taxes

 and minority interests (84,602) 1,606 

Income taxes: 

Current 1,374 1,558 

Deferred (7,194) 5,347 
Total income taxes (5,820) 6,905 

Income (loss) before minority interests (78,782) (5,299) 

Minority interests in income (loss) of

 consolidated subsidiaries 286 (965) 

Net income (loss) Y (79,068) (4,334)
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[Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income] 

Yen 
(Millions) 

3Q FY2012 3Q FY2011 
(10/1/12~12/31/12) (10/1/11~12/31/11) 

Income (loss) before minority interests Y (78,782) (5,299) 
Other comprehensive income: 

Unrealized gain and loss on securities, net of taxes 6,376 (868) 
Deferred gains or losses on hedges (288) 14 
Revaluation surplus on land - 72 
Foreign currency translation adjustments 18,019 1,002 
Share of other comprehensive income of associates 

accounted for using equity method 1,216 953 
Total other comprehensive income 25,323 1,173 

Comprehensive income: (53,459) (4,126) 
Attributable to: 
Owners of the parent (55,496) (3,267) 
Minority interests Y 2,037 (859) 
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10. FY2012 Third-Quarter Consolidated Business Segment Information 

a. Net Sales* and Operating Income 

Yen 
(Billions)

Technology Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan
Outside Japan
Total 

3Q FY2012 
(10/1/12~12/31/12) 

Y 451.2 
249.3 
700.6 

3Q FY2011 
(10/1/11~12/31/11) 

443.4 
242.6 
686.1 

Change 
(%) 

+1.8 
+2.7 
+2.1 

Constant currency 

(%)** 

+2 
-1 

+1 

Operating income:
Services 
[Operating income margin]
System Platforms 
[Operating income margin]

Total operating income 
[Operating income margin] 

21.7 
[3.8%]

1.8 
[1.5%]

23.5 
[3.4%] 

22.1 
[4.0%]

3.7 
[3.0%]

25.9 
[3.8%] 

-1.8 

-52.0 

-9.1 

Ubiquitous Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan
Outside Japan
Total 

200.3 
66.1 

266.5 

233.8 
67.3 

301.1 

-14.3 
-1.8 

-11.5 

-14 
-3 

-12 

Operating income
[Operating income margin] 

-2.0 
[-0.8%] 

2.0 
[0.7%] 

-

Device Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan
Outside Japan 
Total 

73.0 
56.4 

129.5 

82.1 
56.0 

138.1 

-11.1 
+0.7 
-6.3 

-11 
-3 
-8 

Operating income
[Operating income margin] 

-9.3 
[-7.2%] 

-8.4
[-6.1%] 

-

Other/Elimination and Corporate*** 
Sales 
Operating income 

-48.3 
-16.3 

-45.8
-16.4

 -
-

-

Total 
Sales: 
Japan
Outside Japan 
Total 

681.3 
366.9 

1,048.2 

720.0 
359.6 

1,079.7 

-5.4 
+2.0 
-2.9 

-5 
-1 
-4 

Operating income 

[Operating income margin] 

Y -4.1 

[-0.4%] 

3.1 

[0.3%] 

-
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b. Net Sales* by Principal Products and Services 

(Billion Yen) 

FY2011 

1Q 2Q 3Q 4Q 

FY2012 

1Q 2Q 3Q 

Comparison to 3Q 
FY2011 

Change 
(%) 

Constant 
Currency 

(%)** 

<Services> 

Solutions / System Integration 

Infrastructure Services 

168.5 

365.5 

207.7 

376.9 

191.5 

367.6 

257.1 

436.3 

170.5 

343.1 

210.2 

365.3 

194.8 

381.7 

+1.7

+3.8

 +2 

+2 

<System Platforms> 

System Products 

Network Products 

62.8 

62.2 

68.7 

72.9 

57.8 

69.1 

93.2 

76.5 

49.1 

64.3 

61.7 

75.9 

58.6 

65.4 

+1.4

-5.4

 +1 

-6 

<Ubiquitous Solutions> 

PCs / Mobile Phones 

Mobilewear 

190.8 

44.5 

207.4 

72.8 

232.4 

68.7 

258.7 

78.5 

170.6 

63.9 

249.3 

65.4 

206.9 

59.5 

-11.0 

-13.4 

-11 

-14 

<Device Solutions> 

LSI**** 

Electronic Components 

77.0 

64.0 

85.7 

62.1 

75.6 

62.8 

88.7 

69.5 

67.8 

62.7 

76.2 

62.3 

70.6 

59.3 

-6.6

-5.7

 -8 

-8 

Notes: 

* 
** 

*** 

Net sales include intersegment sales. 
The impact of exchange rate fluctuation has been calculated by using the average U.S. dollar, euro and British pound 
exchange rates for the third quarter of FY2011 to translate the current period’s net sales outside Japan into yen. 
"Other/Elimination and Corporate" includes Japan's next-generation supercomputer project; facility services and the 

development of information services for Fujitsu Group companies; and welfare benefits for Fujitsu Group employees, 
as well as strategic expenses such as basic research and joint costs associated with Group management conducted
 by the parent company. 

**** Sales figures for LSI include intrasegment sales to the electronic components segment. 
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Part II: Explanation of Financial Results 

1. Overview of FY2012 Third-Quarter Consolidated Financial Results 

Business Environment 

During the first nine months of fiscal 2012 (April 1, 2012 – December 31, 2012), the global economy 
continued to experience a weak recovery. In Europe, the development of a framework to economically 
assist for countries in southern Europe has caused sovereign debt yields to decline, while economic 
conditions continued to deteriorate as a result of fiscal austerity measures and rising unemployment. The 
US economy is experiencing a mild recovery, but concerns over fiscal policy have resulted in continued 
uncertainty. Economic growth in emerging market countries moderated as exports declined due to the 
European recession, but recently signs of improvement could be seen as a result of an expansion of 
public investment and monetary easing. 

Economic conditions in Japan continued to be bolstered by an uptick in demand on the back of 
reconstruction efforts following the Great East Japan Earthquake, although the economy remained weak, 
with GDP shifting downward as a result of the expiration of subsidies for hybrid car purchases and the 
slowdown in global economic growth. 

With respect to investments on information and communication technology (ICT) in Japan, spending on 
services has been solid as investments that were previously put off were made. Spending on hardware 
however, stagnated on account of deteriorating market conditions. Outside of Japan, primarily in Europe, 
where economic conditions continue to deteriorate, companies are taking firmer of control of investment 
spending. 

FY2012 Third-Quarter Financial Results (Billion Yen) 

Change (%) 

Constant 

Currency 

-4 

3Q 

FY2012 

10/1/12-

12/31/12 

3Q 

FY2011 

10/1/11-

12/31/11 

Change vs. 

3Q FY 2011 

Change 

(%) 

Net Sales 

Cost of Sales 

1,048.2 
776.5 

1,079.7 
797.9 

-31.4 
-21.3 

-2.9 
-2.7 

Gross Profit 

[Gross Profit Margin] 

Selling, General and Administrative 

Expenses 

271.7 
[ 25.9%] 

275.8 

281.8 
[ 26.1%] 

278.6 

-10.1 
[ -0.2%] 

-2.8 

-3.6 

-1.0 

Operating Income (Loss) 

[Operating Income Margin] 

-4.1 
[ -0.4%] 

3.1 
[ 0.3%] 

-7.3 
[ -0.7%] 

-

Other Income and Expense 

Income (Loss) Before Income 

Taxes and Minority Interests 

-80.4 

-84.6 

-1.5 

1.6 

-78.8 

-86.2 

-

-

Income Taxes -5.8 6.9 -12.7 -

Income (Loss) Before Minority 

Interests 
-78.7 -5.2 -73.4 -

Minority Interests (Loss) 0.2 -0.9 1.2 -

Net Income (Loss) -79.0 -4.3 -74.7 -
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FY2012 Nine-Months Financial Results  (Billion Yen) 

Net Sales 

Operating Income 

[Operating Income Margin] 

Net Income 

Nine Months
 
FY2012 

4/1/12-

12/31/12 

3,120.0 

3.5 
    [ 0.1%] 

-90.1 

Nine Months 

FY2011
 
4/1/11-

12/31/11 

3,172.0 

10.2 
[ 0.3%] 

1.4 

FY2012 Third-Quarter Major Items in Other Income and Expense        

Change vs.
 

Nine Months FY2011 


-51.9 

-6.6 
[ -0.2%] 

-91.5 

Change (%) 

Change 
Constant 

(%) 
Currency 

-1.6 -1 

-65.2 


-


(Billion Yen) 

Item Amount Description 

87.1 

Other 
Expenses 

Business Structure 

Improvement Expenses

Impairment Loss 

59.1 

28.0 

Restructuring expenses related to structural 
reforms in the LSI device business. [57.0] 
- Losses relating to transfer of production 

facilities. [33.1] 
- Impairment losses of standard logic LSI 

devices production line. [23.9] 
Impairment loss on the unamortized balance of 
goodwill recognized in accordance with the 
acquisition of European subsidiary, Fujitsu 
Technology Solutions (Holding) B.V., in April 
2009. 
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Structural Reforms in the LSI Device Business 
<Present>                   <Following  Restructuring  and  Direction  Change>  

Syst em LSI (SoC) 

-Establishment of new fabless system LSI comp any 
-Consolidation of Fujitsu Semiconductor and Panasonic system LSI 
businesses in new comp any 
-Cap ital cont ribution by DBJ in new comp any (exp ected) 

300mm Wafer Line 
(Mie Plant ) -Deliber a t ion on t r an sfer t o a new foundry company including TSMC 

Iwate Plant 

Assembly Lines 
(FIM's Aizu /Miya gi/Ky us hu) 

-Comp let ed t r an sfer t o DENSO Corpora tion o n Oct ober 1 , 20 12 

-Comp leted t ransfer t o J-Devices Corporation on December 21, 2012 

Microcontrollers 
& Analog Devices 

-Pursuit of stable supply to customers and business growth 
-Consider ation of new p ossibilit ies 

Plant Facilities 
(Mie 200mm/Aizu-Wakamatsu/FSET) 

-Imp airments due to restructuring and direction change, with 
150mm/200mm p roduction lines consolidated in Aizu-Wakamatsu 
-A mor e comp act a nd efficient o r ga nization in or d er t o st abilize b us in ess 
op erations 

DBJ: Development Bank of Japan; TSMC: Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited
 
FIM: Fujitsu Integrated Microtechnology, FSET: Fujitsu Semiconductor Technology
 
FIM and FSET are wholly owned subsidiaries of Fujitsu Semiconductor.
 
Note The above restructuring initiatives are expected to impact about 2,000 personnel in total.

　　　 Other FSL group companies in Japan not listed above may continue operations within the Fujitsu Group.
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2. Profit and Loss for FY2012 Third-Quarter 

Note: In these explanatory materials, the yen figures for net sales, operating income, and other figures 
are converted into US$ amounts, for reference purposes, at a rate of $1=87 yen, the approximate Tokyo 
foreign exchange market rate on December 31, 2012. Figures for and comparisons to prior reporting 
periods are provided only for reference. The impact of foreign exchange fluctuations has been calculated 
by using the average US dollar, euro, and British pound foreign exchange rates for the third quarter of 
fiscal 2011 to translate the current period’s net sales outside Japan into yen. 

<Profit and Loss> 

3.1 

-4.1 -4.3 

-79.0 
FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

OP.Income Net Income 

(Billion Yen) 

720.0 
681.3 

359.6 366.9 
(33.3%) (35.0%) 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

Outside Japan 
Japan 
Ratio of Sales Outside of Japan to Total Sales 

(Billion Yen) 

1,079.7 1,048.2 

( )

＜ -2.9%＞

＜2.0%＞

＜-5.4%＞ 

< > Indicates % Change 
Over Same Period in 

Previous Year  

Net Sales Operating Income / Net Income 

Consolidated net sales for the third quarter of fiscal 2012 were 1,048.2 billion yen (US$12,048 million), 
a decline of 2.9% from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. 

Net sales in Japan fell by 5.4%. Sales of infrastructure services and system integration services increased, 
but sales of PCs, mobile phones, car audio and navigation systems, and LSI devices declined, compared 
to the same period last year when there was the impact of the Thai floods. 

Sales outside of Japan rose by 2%. Excluding the impact of foreign exchange movements, however, sales 
declined by 1%, primarily as a result of lower sales of PCs in Europe. 

For the third quarter of fiscal 2012, the average yen exchange rates against major currencies were 81 yen 
for the US dollar (representing yen depreciation of 4 yen), 105 yen for the euro (depreciation of 1 yen), 
and 130 yen for the British pound (depreciation of 8 yen) compared with the same period of the previous 
fiscal year. As a result, the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations for the period was to increase net 
sales by approximately 10 billion yen compared to the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Sales generated 
outside Japan as a percentage of total sales were 35%, an increase of 1.7 percentage points compared to 
the third quarter of the previous fiscal year. 

Gross profit was 271.7 billion yen, down 10.1 billion yen from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. The gross 
profit margin was 25.9%, a decline of 0.2 of a percentage point from the third quarter of the prior fiscal 
year, primarily as a result of intensified price competition in PCs and other volume-driven products. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses were 275.8 billion yen, a decline of 2.8 billion yen from the 
third quarter of fiscal 2011 resulting from efforts across the group to generate cost efficiencies. 
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As a result of the above factors, Fujitsu recorded an operating loss of 4.1 billion yen (US$47 million), a 
deterioration of 7.3 billion yen from the previous fiscal year’s third quarter. 

In other income and expenses, Fujitsu recorded a loss of 80.4 billion yen, representing a deterioration of 
79.0 billion yen from the previous fiscal year’s third quarter. Other expenses of 59.1 billion yen in 
restructuring expenses and 28.0 billion yen in impairment losses were recorded in the quarter. The 
restructuring expenses primarily stem from the LSI device business. These consist of losses relating to 
transfer of production facilities and impairment losses of standard logic LSI devices production line, for 
which capacity utilization rates have been declining. The losses relating to transfer of production 
facilities consist of two items. One is guarantees, for a set period of time, on a portion of the operational 
costs of the Iwate Plant and test facilities that were transferred. The other is personnel-related expenses 
and others in accordance with the transfer of the LSI assembly and testing facilities. 
Fujitsu impaired unamortized balance of the goodwill relating to Fujitsu Technology Solutions (Holding) 
B.V. recorded at the time of acquisition as the initial business plan is recognized impracticable in light of 
the deteriorating business environment in Europe. On the other hand, gain on foreign exchange, net were 
improved from the same period in previous fiscal year. 

Fujitsu reported a consolidated net loss of 79.0 billion yen (US$908 million), a deterioration of 74.7 
billion yen from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. 
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System Platforms Services
 

   

  

 
 

System Platforms Services  

  

 

             

 

3. Results by Business Segment 

Information on fiscal 2012 third-quarter consolidated net sales (including intersegment sales) and 
operating income broken out by business segment is presented as follows. 

Technology Solutions 

127.0 124.1 

559.1 576.5 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

(Billion Yen) 

< > Indicates % Change 
Over Same Period in 

Previous Year 

686.1 700.6 

＜ 3.1%＞

＜ 2.1%＞

＜ -2.3%＞ 3.7 1.8 

22.1 
21.7 

(3.8%) 
(3.4%) 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

Op. Income Margin 

( ) Indicates Operating Income Margin (Billion Yen) 

25.9 
23.5 

    Services  System  Platforms  Services System Platforms 

Net Sales Operating Income 

Consolidated net sales in the Technology Solutions 
segment amounted to 700.6 billion yen (US$8,053 (Billion Yen) 

million), up 2.1% from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. 
Sales in Japan increased 1.8%. In system integration 
services, despite the impact of the shift toward spending 
on hardware by telecommunications carriers, sales as a 
whole increased due to a spending recovery, primarily in 
the manufacturing sector and public sector. Infrastructure 
services sales also rose as a result of steady growth in 
outsourcing services, in addition to higher demand for network services, as telecommunications carriers 
tried to keep up with higher volumes of communications traffic. Server-related sales were in line with the 
same period of the prior year. Sales of network products, including mobile phone base stations, remained 
at a high level due to increased spending by telecommunications carriers to deal with larger volumes of 
communications traffic and to expand the LTE coverage area, but sales as a whole were lower compared 
to the third quarter of fiscal 2011, when there was a surge in router sales. 

Sales outside Japan increased 2.7%. On a constant currency basis, sales fell by 1%. Sales of 
infrastructure services fell due to the impact of cutbacks in corporate spending and fiscal austerity 
measures stemming from the economic downturn in Europe. Sales of UNIX servers declined in advance 
of the introduction of new models. Sales of optical transmission systems in North America were 
essentially unchanged from the same period of the prior year due to a shift toward spending on wireless 
equipment by telecommunications carriers although overall spending by telecommunications carriers 
continued to recover. 

The segment posted operating income of 23.5 billion yen (US$270 million), down 2.3 billion yen 
compared to the third quarter of fiscal 2011. In Japan, despite higher sales of system integration and 
network services, operating income was essentially unchanged due to lower sales of network products 
and upfront R&D spending for network products, in addition to deterioration in the profitability of some 

Change vs.
Third Quarter 

3Q
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 700.6 2.1 % 

Japan 451.2 1.8 % 
Outside Japan 249.3 2.7 % 

Operating Income 23.5 -2.3 
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network services against the backdrop of 

Third Quarter 
FY2012 

Change vs. 
3Q 

FY2011 

Net Sales 576.5 3.1 % 

Japan 357.4 3.4 % 
Outside Japan 219.0 2.7 % 

Operating Income 21.7 -0.3 

system integration projects. Outside Japan, although progress was made in reducing costs and 
implementing efficiencies, primarily for x86 servers and network products, operating income as a whole 
declined due to the impact of lower sales in Europe and higher expenses related to retirement benefit 
obligations in the UK. 

(a) Services 

Net sales in the Services sub-segment were 576.5 billion 
(Billion Yen) yen (US$6,626 million), up 3.1% from the same period a 

year earlier. In Japan, sales increased 3.4%. For system 
integration services, despite a shift toward spending on 
hardware by telecommunications carriers to deal with 
higher communications traffic, sales as a whole were 
higher due mainly to a recovery in spending in the 
manufacturing and public sectors. In Infrastructure 
services, overall sales rose on steady growth of 
outsourcing services and higher demand related to 
telecommunications carriers undertaking measures to keep up with higher volumes of communications 
traffic, although there were negative impacts in ISP business, which were a drop in subscribers and a 
shift from packaged products that include connection fees to stand-alone products. Sales outside Japan 
increased 2.7%. On a constant currency basis, sales decreased by 1%. The datacenter business in 
Australia and North America grew steadily, but overall sales were weak on account of the softening 
economic recovery. Sales were adversely affected by lower corporate spending stemming from the 
economic downturn in Europe as well as the impact of fiscal austerity policies put in place by the UK 
government. 

Operating income for the Services sub-segment was 21.7 billion yen (US$249 million), down 0.3 billion 
yen compared to the same period of fiscal 2011. In Japan, although the profitability of some system 
integration projects deteriorated, operating income increased overall as a result of higher sales of system 
integration and network services. Outside Japan, progress was made in implementing cost efficiencies in 
Australia and North America, but operating income was adversely impacted by the impact of lower sales 
in Europe and higher expenses related to retirement benefit obligations in the UK. 

In light of continued deterioration of economic conditions in Europe and intensified competition, 
Fujitsu recognized the impairment loss of Fujitsu Technology Solutions (Holding) B.V. in relation to 
goodwill and intangible assets due to impossibility to collect investment in 10 years from the time of 
acquisition. Impairment losses were recorded on the unamortized balance of goodwill and intangible 
assets that was recognized in accordance with the acquisition in April 2009. 

Going forward, structural reforms will be implemented to improve the company’s profitability in 
response to the downturn in the business environment. 
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(b) System Platforms 

Net sales in the System Platforms sub-segment were 
124.1 billion yen (US$1,426 million), a decrease of 2.3% 
from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan 
declined 3.9%. Server-related sales were essentially 
unchanged from the same quarter of the prior year. Sales 
of network products, including mobile phone base 
stations, remained at a high level due to greater spending 
by telecommunications carriers to deal with larger 

(Billion Yen) 

Third Quarter 
FY2012 

Change vs. 
3Q 

FY2011 

Net Sales 124.1 -2.3 % 

Japan 93.8 -3.9 % 
Outside Japan 30.2 3.2 % 

Operating Income 1.8 -1.9 

volumes of communications traffic and to expand the 
LTE coverage area, but sales as a whole were lower compared to the third quarter of fiscal 2011, when 
there was a surge in router sales. Sales outside Japan rose 3.2%. On a constant currency basis, sales were 
essentially unchanged. Sales of UNIX servers stagnated in advance of the introduction of new models. 
Sales of optical transmission systems in North America were essentially unchanged from the same period 
of the prior year due to a shift toward spending on wireless equipment by telecommunications carriers 
although overall spending by telecommunications carriers continued to recover. 

The System Platforms sub-segment posted operating income of 1.8 billion yen (US$21 million); 
representing a decrease of 1.9 billion yen from the same period of the previous year. In Japan, 
contributing factors included lower network product sales and increased in upfront R&D spending. 
Outside Japan, progress was made in reducing costs and implementing efficiencies, primarily for x86 
servers and network products. 
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Ubiquitous Solutions 

232.4 206.9 

68.7 
59.5 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

PCs/Mobile Phones Mobilewear 

(Billion Yen) 

301.1 
266.5 

＜-13.4%＞

＜-11.5%＞

＜ -11.0%＞ 

< > Indicates % 
Change Over Same 
Period in Previous 

Year 

2.0 

-2.0 

(0.7%) 

(-0.8%) 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

Op.Income Op. Income Margin 

(Billion Yen) ( ) Indicates Operating Income Margin 

Net Sales Operating Income 

Net sales in the Ubiquitous Solutions segment were 
266.5 billion yen (US$3,063 million), a decline of 11.5% 

(Billion Yen) from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan fell 
by 14.3%. Overall unit shipments of PCs were 
essentially unchanged due to large-volume orders 
received from corporations, but sales declined on 
sluggish sales of consumer PCs and lower sales prices. 
For mobile phones, smartphone sales weakened due to 
competition with manufacturers based outside Japan, 
while the market for feature phones contracted, resulting 
in lower overall sales. Sales of the Mobilewear sub-segment’s car audio and navigation systems declined 
as automobile production fell following the conclusion of the government’s subsidy program for 
eco-friendly vehicles. Sales outside Japan declined by 1.8%. On a constant currency basis, sales declined 
by 3%. Mobilewear device sales were strong in Asia, and the sub-segment recovered from the impact of 
the flooding in Thailand in the third quarter of last fiscal year, which caused a temporary suspension of 
vehicle production outside Japan, On the other hand, PC sales were slow, particularly in Europe. 

The Ubiquitous Solutions segment posted an operating loss of 2.0 billion yen (US$23 million), a 
deterioration of 4.1 billion yen from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Operating income in Japan was 
adversely impacted by a decline in the sales prices of PCs and lower sales of mobile phones. In addition, 
the impact of lower sales of mobilewear devices was offset by cost efficiencies and improvements from 
structural reforms, and operating income remained essentially unchanged as a result. Outside of Japan, 
progress was made in shifting toward a sales strategy for PCs focused on profitability and implementing 
cost reductions. Operating income from mobilewear devices was essentially unchanged. 

Change vs.
Third Quarter 

3Q
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 266.5 -11.5 % 

Japan 200.3 -14.3 % 
Outside Japan 66.1 -1.8 % 

Operating Income -2.0 -4.1 
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Device Solutions 

Note: LSI devices sales include intrasegment 

sales to the electronic components business 

75.6 70.6 

62.8 59.3 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

LSI Devices Electronic Components 

(Billion Yen) 

138.1 129.5

＜-5.7%＞

＜ -6.3%＞

＜-6.6%＞ 

< > Indicates % 
Change Over Same 
Period in Previous 

Year 

Net Sales 

(-6.1%) 
(-7.2%) 

FY2011(3Q) FY2012(3Q) 

Op.Income Op. Income Margin 

( ) Indicates Operating Income Margin (Billion Yen) 

-8.4 
-9.3 

Operating Income 

Net sales in Device Solutions amounted to 129.5 billion 
yen (US$1,489 million), a decline of 6.3% compared to 
the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan fell 11.1%. 
Demand for LSI devices fell below that of the third 
quarter of fiscal 2011 when there was the impact of the 
Thai floods, especially on digital audio-visual equipment 
and industrial equipment. Sales of electronic components, 
semiconductor packages and batteries also fell. Sales 

(Billion Yen) 

Third Quarter 
FY2012 

Change vs. 
3Q 

FY2011 

Net Sales 129.5 -6.3 % 

Japan 73.0 -11.1 % 
Outside Japan 56.4 0.7 % 

Operating Income -9.3 -0.9 

outside Japan were essentially unchanged, but were
 
down 3% on a constant currency basis. For electronic components, sales of semiconductor packages, 

primarily to the US, decreased. 


The Device Solutions segment recorded an operating loss of 9.3 billion yen (US$107 million), 
representing a deterioration of 0.9 billion yen from the third quarter of fiscal 2011. Operating income for 
LSI devices was essentially unchanged on account of a decline in expenses even though there was an 
adverse impact caused by lower sales. Operating income for electronic components deteriorated on the 
impact of lower sales and the burden of development expenditures incurred by an affiliate developing 
semiconductors for communications equipment. 

The Fujitsu Group continually optimizes its manufacturing organization in accordance with changes in 
the economic and business environment. As part of these efforts, on October 1, 2012, it transferred its 
Iwate Plant to DENSO Corporation, and on December 21, 2012, it transferred its LSI device assembly 
and testing facility to J-Devices Corporation. The Fujitsu Group and Panasonic Corporation have signed 
a memorandum of understanding (MOU) to transfer their system LSI (SoC) businesses to a new 
company they will establish that will focus on SoC design and development using a fabless business 
model. They seek to conclude a final agreement as soon as possible. With respect to its manufacturing 
facilities, Fujitsu intends to transfer the 300mm line of Mie Plant to a new company including Taiwan 
Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited, and the 200mm line of the Mie Plant will be 
consolidated in the Aizu-Wakamatsu region with the aim of strengthening the operation’s cost 
competitiveness by raising capacity utilization. Fujitsu recorded 57.0 billion yen in restructuring 
expenses (33.1 billion yen losses relating to transfer of production facilities and 23.9 billion yen 
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impairment losses of standard logic LSI devices production line). Losses relating to transfer of 
production facilities include guarantees, for a set period of time, on a portion of the operational costs of 
the Iwate Plant and the LSI assembly and test facilities that were transferred, and personnel-related 
expenses and impairment losses in accordance with the transfer of the LSI assembly and testing facilities. 
Impairment losses of standard logic LSI devices production line are relating to 200mm lines and 
others of Mie and Aizu-wakamatsu regions, for which capacity utilization rates have been 
declining. 
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4. Overview of FY2012 Nine-Months Consolidated Results 

Note: In these explanatory materials, the yen figures for net sales, operating income, and other figures 
are converted into US$ amounts, for reference purposes, at a rate of $1=87 yen, the approximate Tokyo 
foreign exchange market rate on December 31, 2012. Figures for and comparisons to prior reporting 
periods are provided only for reference. The impact of foreign exchange fluctuations has been calculated 
by using the average US dollar, euro, and British pound foreign exchange rates for the nine months of 
fiscal 2011 to translate the current period’s net sales outside Japan into yen. 

<Profit and Loss> 

2,066.8 2,059.8 

1,105.2 1,060.1 
(34.8%) (34.0%) 

9-Months FY2011 9-Months FY2012 

Outside Japan 
Japan 
Ratio of Sales Outside of Japan to Total Sales 

(Billion Yen) 

3,172.0 3,120.0 

( )

＜-1.6%＞

＜-4.1%＞

＜-0.3%＞ 

< > Indicates % Change 
Over Same Period in 

Previous Year  
10.2 3.5 1.4 

-90.1 
9-Months FY2011 9-Months FY2012 

OP.Income Net Income 
(Billion Yen) 

Operating Income Net Sales 

Consolidated net sales for the first nine months of fiscal 2012 were 3,120.0 billion yen (US$35,862 
million), a decline of 1.6% from the first nine months of fiscal 2011. 

Net sales in Japan were essentially unchanged. Sales of LSI devices, electronic components, and PCs 
declined as a result of either weak demand or price competition, and sales revenues stemming from the 
next-generation supercomputer system, for which deliveries peaked in fiscal 2011, also declined, but 
sales of mobile phones rose, primarily in the first half, and sales of network products also increased. 
Sales outside of Japan fell by 4.1%. Sales of infrastructure services, particularly in Europe, were hurt by 
deteriorating economic conditions, and there were also lower sales of optical transmission systems in 
North America and PCs in Europe. 

For the first nine months of fiscal 2012, the average yen exchange rates against major currencies were 80 
yen for the US dollar (representing yen depreciation of 1 yen), 102 yen for the euro (appreciation of 9 
yen), and 127 yen for the British pound (essentially unchanged) compared with the same period of the 
previous fiscal year. As a result, the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations for the period was to 
decrease net sales by approximately 20 billion yen compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2011. 
Sales generated outside Japan as a percentage of total sales were 34%, a decrease of 0.8 of a percentage 
points compared to the first nine months of the previous fiscal year. 

Gross profit was 831.8 billion yen, down 23.8 billion yen from the same period in fiscal 2011. In 
addition to the impact of lower sales of LSI devices and PCs, the decline was attributable to higher 
procurement costs in Europe for components and materials denominated in US dollars because of the 
depreciation of the euro against the dollar, mainly during the first half of the fiscal year. The gross profit 
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margin was 26.7%, a decline of 0.3 of a percentage point from the first nine months of the prior fiscal 
year. 

Selling, general and administrative expenses were 828.3 billion yen, a decline of 17.1 billion yen from 
the third quarter of fiscal 2011, primarily as a result of efforts across the group to generate cost 
efficiencies and the impact of foreign exchange fluctuations. There was, however, continued upfront 
development spending in new business areas. 

As a result of the above factors, Fujitsu recorded operating income of 3.5 billion yen (US$40 million), a 
decline of 6.6 billion yen from the same period in the previous fiscal year. 

In other income and expenses, Fujitsu recorded a loss of 85.0 billion yen, representing a deterioration of 
66.1 billion yen from the same period in the previous fiscal year. Other expenses of 59.1 billion 
yen in restructuring expenses and 28.0 billion yen in impairment losses were recorded in the third 
quarter.  
The restructuring expenses primarily stem from the LSI device business. These consist of losses relating 
to transfer of production facilities and impairment losses of standard logic LSI devices production line, 
for which capacity utilization rates have been declining. The losses relating to transfer of production 
facilities consist of two items. One is guarantees, for a set period of time, on a portion of the operational 
costs of the Iwate Plant and test facilities that were transferred. The other is personnel-related expenses 
and others in accordance with the transfer of the LSI assembly and testing facilities. 
Fujitsu impaired unamortized balance of the goodwill relating to Fujitsu Technology Solutions (Holding) 
B.V. recorded at the time of acquisition as the initial business plan is recognized impracticable in light of 
the deteriorating business environment in Europe. On the other hand, gain on foreign exchange, net were 
improved from the same period in previous fiscal year. 

Fujitsu reported a consolidated net loss of 90.1 billion yen (US$1,036 million), a deterioration of 91.5 
billion yen from the first nine months of fiscal 2011. 
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Results by Business Segment 

Information on fiscal 2012 nine months consolidated net sales (including intersegment sales) and 
operating income broken out by business segment is presented as follows. 

Technology Solutions 

Consolidated net sales in the Technology Solutions 
(Billion Yen) segment amounted to 2,041.0 billion yen (US$23,460 

million), down 1.5% from the first nine months of fiscal 
2011. In Japan, sales rose 1%. Server-related sales 
declined compared to the same period in fiscal 2011, 
when there was high-volume production of dedicated 
servers for use in the K computer, a next-generation 
supercomputer. In addition, sales were adversely 

Change vs.
9 Months 

9 Months
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 2,041.0 -1.5 % 

Japan 1,331.7 1.0 % 
Outside Japan 709.3 -5.9 % 

Operating Income 70.6 -0.9 

impacted by a decline in large-scale system deals. Sales 
of network products, including mobile phone base stations, increased due to higher spending by 
telecommunications carriers to deal with larger volumes of communications traffic and to expand LTE 
coverage. In system integration services, despite the impact of fewer large-scale system deals and a shift 
toward spending on hardware by telecommunications carriers, sales as a whole increased due to a 
recovery in spending, primarily in the manufacturing and public sectors. Sales of infrastructure services 
also rose as a result of strong sales of outsourcing services, in addition to higher demand related to 
network services, as telecommunications carriers tried to keep up with higher volumes of 
communications traffic. Sales outside Japan declined 5.9%. On a constant currency basis, sales fell by 
4%. Contributing factors included lower sales of optical transmission systems in the first half of the fiscal 
year due to a shift toward spending on wireless networks by North American telecommunications 
carriers, as well as a decline in sales of UNIX servers in anticipation of the introduction of new models. 
Infrastructure services sales declined on account of the economic downturn in Europe and the US. 

The segment posted operating income of 70.6 billion yen (US$811 million), down 0.9 billion yen 
compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2011. In Japan, despite the impact of lower sales of 
large-scale system integration and server-related system deals, in addition to higher upfront R&D 
spending for network products, income rose overall on the back of higher network-related sales. Outside 
Japan, operating income declined as a result of the impact of lower sales of optical transmission systems 
and UNIX servers in North America and lower sales in the European business, as well as increased 
expenses related to retirement benefit obligations in the UK. 
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(a) Services 

Net sales in the Services sub-segment amounted to 
1,665.8 billion yen (US$19,147 million), down 0.7% (Billion Yen) 
from the same period a year earlier. In Japan, sales rose 
1.5% from the first nine months of fiscal 2011. For 
system integration services, despite the impact of fewer 
large-scale system deals, primarily in the financial 
services sector, in addition to a shift toward spending on 
hardware by telecommunications carriers to deal with 
higher communications traffic, sales increased due to a 
recovery in spending in the manufacturing and public sectors. In Infrastructure services, overall sales 
rose on steady growth of outsourcing services and higher demand related to network services, as 
telecommunications carriers tried to keep up with higher volumes of communications traffic. This was 
despite negative factors in the ISP business, which included a drop in subscribers and a shift from 
packaged products that include connection fees to stand-alone products. Sales outside Japan declined 
4.3%. On a constant currency basis, sales declined 3%. While the datacenter business in Australia and 
North America grew steadily, sales were adversely affected by lower corporate spending stemming from 
the economic downturn in Europe as well as the impact of fiscal austerity policies put in place by the UK 
government. 

Operating income for the Services sub-segment was 59.1 billion yen (US$679 million), an increase of 
6.9 billion yen compared to the same period of fiscal 2011. In Japan, operating income increased due to 
such factors as higher sales of network services, despite the impact of fewer large-scale system deals. 
Outside Japan, operating income was adversely impacted by a decline in sales in Europe and an increase 
in expenses related to retirement benefit obligations in the UK, despite the positive impact of higher sales 
and cost efficiencies in Australia and North America. 

(b) System Platforms 

Net sales in the System Platforms sub-segment were 
375.2 billion yen (US$4,313 million), a decline of 4.7% (Billion Yen) 
from the first nine months of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan 
were essentially unchanged. Sales of server-related 
products declined compared to the first nine months of 
fiscal 2011, when there was high-volume production of 
dedicated servers for use in the K computer, a 
next-generation supercomputer. In addition, there was 
the adverse impact of fewer large-scale system deals. 
Sales of network products, including mobile phone base stations, rose on account of higher investments 
by telecommunications carriers to deal with higher network traffic and to expand LTE coverage. Sales 
outside Japan declined 15%. On a constant currency basis, sales decreased 13%. Contributing factors 
included lower sales of optical transmission systems in the first half of the fiscal year due to a shift 
toward spending on wireless networks by North American telecommunications carriers, as well as a 
decline in sales of UNIX servers in anticipation of the introduction of new models. 

Change vs.
9 Months 

9 Months
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 1,665.8 -0.7% 

Japan 1,049.3 1.5% 
Outside Japan 616.4 -4.3% 

Operating Income 59.1 6.9 

Change vs.
9 Months 

9 Months
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 375.2 -4.7% 

Japan 282.4 -0.7% 
Outside Japan 92.8 -15.0% 

Operating Income 11.5 
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The System Platforms sub-segment posted operating income of 11.5 billion yen (US$132 million), down 
7.9 billion yen compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2011. In Japan, although operating income was 
boosted by higher sales of network products, overall operating income declined due to the impact of 
lower sales of server-related products and higher upfront R&D spending for network products. Outside 
Japan, operating income was adversely impacted by lower sales of optical transmission systems and 
UNIX servers to North America. 

Ubiquitous Solutions 

Net sales in the Ubiquitous Solutions segment were 
815.8 billion yen (US$9,377 million), on par with the (Billion Yen) 
first nine months of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan were 
essentially unchanged. Overall unit shipments of PCs 
increased because of large-volume orders received from 
corporations, but sales declined on sluggish sales of 
consumer PCs and lower sales prices. Sales of mobile 
phones increased as a result of the expansion in the 
market for smartphones and tablet devices. Sales of the 
Mobilewear sub-segment’s car audio and navigation systems remained essentially unchanged, as the 
impact of lower vehicle sales this period, following the conclusion of the government’s subsidy program 
for eco-friendly vehicles ended in September 2012, was offset by production disruptions during the same 
period last fiscal year, when vehicle production was temporarily suspended in the wake of the Great East 
Japan Earthquake. Sales outside Japan declined 3.1%. On a constant currency basis, sales rose by 1%. 
Unit sales of PCs weakened, and sales prices also declined. Sales of mobilewear rose compared to the 
first nine months of fiscal 2011, when there was a temporary suspension of automobile production 
outside Japan because of the flooding in Thailand. 

The Ubiquitous Solutions segment posted operating income of 8.3 billion yen (US$95 million), an 
increase of 1.9 billion yen from the same period of the previous fiscal year. Operating income in Japan 
benefited from the impact of higher sales of mobile phones and restructuring initiatives in mobilewear, 
even though there was a decline in PC sales prices. Outside Japan, operating income was adversely 
affected by lower PC sales prices and higher procurement costs in Europe for components and materials 
denominated in US dollars because of the depreciation of the euro against the dollar, mainly in the first 
half of the fiscal year. 

Change vs.
9 Months 

9 Months
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 815.8 -0.1% 

Japan 626.4 0.8% 
Outside Japan 189.4 -3.1% 

Operating Income 8.3 1.9 
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2,361.7 

552.0 

189.0 

337.4 
9-Months FY2012

     

    

Device Solutions 

Net sales in Device Solutions amounted to 398.1 billion 
yen (US$4,576 million), a decline of 6.7% compared to (Billion Yen) 
the first nine months of fiscal 2011. Sales in Japan 
declined 11.3%. LSI device sales decreased mainly as a 
result of a delay in the recovery of the market LSI 
devices used in digital audio-visual equipment and 
because shipments of CPUs for the next-generation 
supercomputer system were completed during the same 
period in the previous fiscal year. Sales of electronic 
components, particularly of batteries, also fell. Sales outside Japan were essentially unchanged from the 
first nine months of fiscal 2011. LSI device sales declined, mainly to Europe. For electronic components, 
sales of batteries, particularly to the US, declined, but sales of semiconductor packages to Asia increased, 
primarily in the first half. 

The Device Solutions segment recorded an operating loss of 16.3 billion yen (US$187 million), 
representing a deterioration of 3.1 billion yen compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2011. In Japan, 
earnings were adversely affected by lower sales of LSI devices and a decline in production line capacity 
utilization rates. Production lines for 300mm wafers maintained high utilization rates, but capacity 
utilization rates on the production lines for products of standard logic devices continued to decline. 
Operating income for electronic components deteriorated because of the impact of lower sales and the 
burden of development expenditures incurred by an affiliate developing semiconductors for 
communications equipment. Outside Japan, operating income for electronic components rose as a result 
of higher sales of semiconductor packages. 

Other/Elimination and Corporate 

This segment recorded an operating loss of 59.1 billion yen (US$679 million), a deterioration of 4.5 
billion yen from the first nine months of fiscal 2011. This was on account of up-front investments 
associated with the development of new businesses and other factors. 

<Geographic Information> 
Sales and operating income for Fujitsu and its consolidated subsidiaries according to country and region 
are as follows. 

Operating Income (Billion Yen) 

Change vs.
9 Months 

9 Months
FY2012 

FY2011 

Net Sales 398.1 -6.7% 

Japan 223.2 -11.3% 
Outside Japan 174.9 0.1% 

Operating Income -16.3 -3.1 

2,361.7 

552.0 

189.0 

337.4 

9-Months FY2012 

1,078.5 

< > Indicates % Change Over Same 
Period in Previous Year 

(Billion Yen) 

EMEA 

The Americas 

APAC＆China 

Japan Outside 
Japan 

<-8.7%> 

<-7.8%> 

<10.0%> 

<-3.1%> <-1.0%> 

Net Sales 
Third Change 

Quarter vs. 3Q 
FY2012 FY2011 

Japan 13.9 -5.5 
[1.8%] [-0.6%] 

Outside 2.4 0.1 
Japan [0.7%] [0.1%] 

EMEA 0.9 -1.3 
[0.5%] [-0.6%] 

The -1.2 -0.3 
Americas [-2.0%] [-0.6%] 

9 Months 
FY2012 

Change vs. 
9 Months 
FY2011 

76.2 8.3 
[3.2%] [0.4%] 

-12.9 -11.9 
[-1.2%] [ -1.1%]

-15.1 -10.3 
[-2.7%] [-1.9%]

-3.8 -3.9 
[-2.0%] [-2.1%]

6.0 2.3 
[1.8%] [0.6%] 

 APAC & 2.7 1.8 
China [2.5%] [1.5%] 

Note: Numbers inside brackets indicate operating income margin. 
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5. Financial Condition 
(Billion Yen) [Assets,Liabilities and Net Assets] 

Third Quarter 
FY2012 

(at Dec. 31, 2012) 

Year-end 
FY2011 

(at March 31, 2012) 

Change 
Third Quarter 

FY2011
(at Dec. 31, 2011) 

Assets
 Curent assets 1,700.6 1,701.7 -1.1 1,701.9
（Cash and time deposits and Marketable securities）
（Notes and accounts receivable, trade） 
(Inventories） 

Non-current assets

319.1 
778.6 
399.7 

1,185.7 1,243.7 

901.3 
334.1 

273.9 

-57.9 

-122.6 
65.6 

45.2 

1,215.5 

780.3 
394.7 

327.0 

（Property, plant and equipment）
（Intangible assets）
（Investment securities and other non-current assets） 

608.2 
189.8 
387.6 

230.2 
372.4 

640.9 
-40.4 
15.1 

-32.6 
231.6 
353.6 

630.1 

 Total Assets 2,886.4 2,945.5 -59.0 2,917.4 
Liabilities
 Current liabilities 1,438.6 1,417.4 21.2 1,477.7 
（Notes and accounts payables, trade）
（Short-term borrowings and Current portion of bonds payable）

（Accrued expenses）
 Long-term liabilities

545.8 
289.4 
292.8 
583.8 

342.5 
561.4 

617.7 
128.9 

-49.7 
22.3 

-71.9 
160.5 

284.1 
533.9 

558.7 
332.1

（Long-term debt）
（Accrued retirement benefits） 

257.2 
185.3 

252.2 
180.4 

5.0 
4.8 

252.5 
173.0 

 Total Liabilities 2,022.5 1,978.9 43.6 2,011.6 
Net Assets
 Shareholders' equity
 Accumulated other comprehensive income
 Minority interests in consolidated subsidiaries 

815.3 
-75.9 
124.4 

926.0 

125.4 
-85.0 

-110.6 

-1.0 
9.0 

884.7 

125.9 
-105.0 

Total Net Assets 863.9 966.5 -102.6 905.7 
 Total Liabilities and Net Assets 2,886.4 2,945.5 -59.0 2,917.4 

(Billion Yen)[Cash Flows] 

FY2012 
(4/1/12～12/31/12) 

Nine Months Nine Months 
FY2011 

(4/1/11～12/31/11) 
Change 

Ⅰ.Cash flows from operating activities: 
Income (loss) before income taxes and minority interests 

Depreciation and amortization, including goodwill amortization 

Impairment loss 

Increase (decrease) in provisions 

(Increase) decrease in receivables, trade 
(Increase) decrease in inventories 
Increase (decrease) in payables, trade 
Income taxes paid 
Net cash provided by operating activities 

136.3 
-64.3 
-83.2 
-18.1 
20.6 

-81.4 
143.5 

8.4 
28.0 

-24.1 

25.2 
-31.1 

66.0 
-62.8 

152.9 

-18.9 
-

-8.6 

-4.6 

-59.1 
13.0 

70.3 
-1.4 

-9.4 

27.3 
28.0 

-72.8 

Ⅱ.Cash flows from investing activities: 
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 
Purchases of intangible assets 
Proceeds from sales of investment securities 
Proceeds from transfer of business 
Net cash used in investing activities -122.8 

-80.0 
-43.7 

1.1 
10.2 

-132.8 

4.7 
-

-96.7 
-38.4 

10.2 
10.0 

-3.5 

16.6 
-5.2 

Ⅰ+Ⅱ Free Cash Flow -102.2 -107.5 5.3 
Ⅲ.Cash flows from financing activities: 

Net increase (decrease) in borrowings 
Bond issue and redemption 
Dividens Paid 
Net cash provided by financing activities

-23.0 
124.3 

155.6 
5.1 

75.8 
-22.6 
-42.7 
161.9 

48.5 
-0.3 
47.8 
-6.2 

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 292.9 319.9 -26.9 
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Interest Bearing Loans Net Interest Bearing Loans

 

 

 

Explanation of Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets 

421.8 
401.0 406.7 

394.7 399.7 

(0.91) (0.94) (0.95) (0.92) (0.91) 

FY2008(3Q) 09(3Q) 10(3Q) 11(3Q) 12(3Q) 

Inventories Monthly Inventory Turnover Ratio 

(Billion Yen ) 

Note: The monthly turnover ratio is calculated by taking sales 
for nine months, dividing by the average balance of inventories 
in nine months, and then dividing by 9. The average balance of 
inventories in nine months is calculated using the average of the 
balances at the end of first, second, and third quarters. 

Inventories/Monthly Turnover Ratio (times) 

494.5 

258.1 244.6 264.8 253.8 

(1.20) 

(0.93) 
(0.73) (0.75) (0.74) 

(0.61) 

(0.35) (0.31) (0.34) (0.34) 

- -

D/E Ratio Net D/E Ratio 

(Billion Yen) 
976.3 

695.6 
575.1 584.7 546.7 

Interest-Bearing Loans 

FY2008(3Q) 09(3Q) 10(3Q) 11(3Q) 12(3Q) 

Net Interest-Bearing Loans 

Interest-Bearing Loans 

Consolidated total assets at the end of the third quarter amounted to 2,886.4 billion yen (US$33,177 
million), a decrease of 59.0 billion yen from the end of fiscal 2011. Current assets decreased by 1.1 
billion yen compared with the end of fiscal 2011, to 1,700.6 billion yen. Reflecting the collection of notes 
and accounts receivable associated with the large concentration of sales at the end of previous fiscal year, 
notes and accounts receivable decreased by 122.6 billion yen from the end of fiscal 2011. In preparation 
for anticipated sales, particularly in the services business and mobile phone business, inventories at the 
end of the quarter increased to 399.7 billion yen, an increase of 65.6 billion yen from the ending balance 
of fiscal 2011. The monthly inventory turnover ratio, which is an indication of asset utilization efficiency, 
was 0.91 times, essentially unchanged from the end of the third quarter of fiscal 2011. 

Non-current assets declined by 57.9 billion yen from the end of fiscal 2011, to 1,185.7 billion yen. 
Tangible fixed assets decreased by 32.6 billion yen compared with the end of fiscal 2011, primarily as a 
result of the impairment of fixed assets in the LSI device business. Intangible assets decreased by 40.4 
billion yen from the end of fiscal 2011, primarily as a result of the impairment of goodwill of a European 
subsidiary. 

Consolidated total liabilities amounted to 2,022.5 billion yen (US$23,247 billion), an increase of 43.6 
billion yen compared to the end of fiscal 2011. Trade notes and accounts payable decreased by 71.9 
billion yen, reflecting the paying down of balances accumulated in relation to the concentration of sales 
at the end of the prior fiscal year. The balance of interest-bearing loans was 546.7 billion yen, an increase 
of 165.5 billion yen from the end of fiscal 2011. Short-term borrowings increased to finance a portion of 
working capital. As a result, the D/E ratio was 0.74 times, an increase of 0.29 of a percentage point 
compared to the end of fiscal 2011, and the net D/E ratio was 0.34 times, an increase of 0.2 of a 
percentage point compared to the end of fiscal 2011, essentially unchanged from the end of the third 
quarter of fiscal 2011. 

Net assets were 863.9 billion yen (US$9,930 million), a decrease of 102.6 billion yen from the end of 
fiscal 2011. The decline in net assets reflects a decrease in shareholders’ equity of 110.6 billion yen 
resulting mainly from the net loss recorded in the nine months and the payment of dividends. 
Accumulated other comprehensive income increased by 9.0 billion yen, primarily as a result of yen 
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depreciation and rising share prices. The decline in owners’ equity lowered the owners’ equity ratio by 3 
percentage points compared to the end of fiscal 2011, to 25.6%. 

(Billion Yen) 

3Q FY2012 
(December 31, 2012) 

FY2011 
(March 31, 2012) 

Change 

Cash and cash equivalents at 
end of period 

Interest-bearing loans 
Net interest-bearing loans 
Owners’ equity 

292.9 

546.7 
253.8 
739.3 

266.6 

381.1 
114.4 
841.0 

26.2 

165.5 
139.3 

-101.6 

3Q FY2011 
(December 31, 2011) 

319.9 

584.7 
264.8 
779.7 

D/E ratio (times) 0.74 0.45 0.29 
Net D/E ratio (times) 0.34 0.14 0.20 
Shareholders’ equity ratio 28.2 % 31.4 % -3.2 % 
Owners’ equity ratio 25.6 % 28.6 %  -3.0 % 

0.75 
0.34 

30.3 % 
26.7 % 

1. D/E ratio: Interest-bearing loans/Owners’ equity. 

2. Net D/E ratio: (Interest-bearing loans – Cash and cash equivalents at end of period)/Owners' equity. 
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Summary of Cash Flows 

Net cash provided by operating activities in the 
first nine months amounted to 20.6 billion yen 
(US$237 million). This represents a decrease in 
cash inflows of 4.6 billion yen compared to the 
first three quarters of fiscal 2011. Although the 
restructuring expenses primarily for the LSI 
caused a significant deterioration in income 
before income taxes and minority interests, there 
were also increases in impairment losses and 
reserve provisions. There was also a reduction in 

-107.5 -102.2 
9-Months FY2011 9-Months FY2012 

Net cash pro vided b y(used in) oper ating activities 

Net cash provided by (us ed in) investing activities 

Free Cas h Flow 

(Billion Yen) 

Free Cash Flow 

the amount of corporate taxes paid due to the
 
liquidation of a European subsidiary, which reduced the previous fiscal year’s corporate tax liability.
 

Net cash used in investing activities was 122.8 billion yen (US$1,411 million). Outflows mainly 
consisted of the acquisition of property, plant and equipment amounting to 80.0 billion yen, primarily 
related to datacenters, and the acquisition of intangible assets amounting to 43.7 billion yen, primarily 
software. A cash inflow of 10.2 billion primarily represents the sales proceeds for fixed and other assets 
stemming from the transfer of the Iwate Plant and the LSI assembly and test facilities of the LSI device 
business. Compared to the same period in fiscal 2011, net outflows decreased by 10.0 billion yen, 
reflecting lower capital expenditures on property, plant and equipment. 

Free cash flow, the sum of cash flows from operating and investing activities, was negative 102.2 billion 
yen (US$1,175 million), representing a decrease in net cash outflows of 5.3 billion yen compared with 
the same period in the previous fiscal year. 

Net cash provided by financing activities was 124.3 billion yen (US$1,429 million). Short-term 
borrowings were increased to finance a portion of working capital. This represents an increase in net cash 
inflows of 48.5 billion yen compared to the first nine months of fiscal 2011. 

As a result of the above factors, cash and cash equivalents at the end of the third quarter of fiscal 2012 
were 292.9 billion yen (US$3,367 million), an increase of 26.2 billion yen compared to the end of fiscal 
2011. 
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6. FY2012 Consolidated Earnings Projections 

Although the performance of some business units fell below the projections announced in October 2012, 
overall net sales and operating income were in line with projections, helped in part by the recent 
depreciation of the yen and the impact of cost reduction efforts. 

Net sales were 1,048.2 billion yen, down 31.4 billion yen year on year, and there was an operating loss of 
4.1 billion yen, representing a deterioration of 7.3 billion yen compared to the same period last fiscal year. 
Sales of PCs and electronic components were adversely impacted by weak market conditions caused by 
structural changes in the demand for PCs worldwide, and severe competition with manufacturers based 
outside of Japan continued in mobile phones. 

Fujitsu recorded a net loss for the quarter of 79.0 billion yen, representing a significant deterioration 
from the previous fiscal year as a result of recording restructuring charges, primarily stemming from the 
LSI device business, and goodwill impairment losses from a subsidiary in Europe. 

In light of these conditions, Fujitsu has revised its full-year projections for fiscal 2012 as outlined below. 
Exchange rate projections are also revised, to 90 yen for the US dollar, 120 yen for the euro, and 140 yen 
to the British pound. 

Net sales projections for the full fiscal year have been revised downward by 50.0 billion yen from 
projections announced in October, to 4,370.0 billion yen. Although projected sales for Technology 
Solutions have been revised upward by 40.0 billion yen because of exchange rate adjustments, projected 
sales for Ubiquitous Solutions and Device Solutions have both been revised downward, by 65.0 billion 
yen and 25.0 billion yen, respectively. Despite the positive impact of exchange rate adjustments, the 
downward revision for Ubiquitous Solutions reflects the impact of deteriorating market conditions and 
lower sales prices on the PC and mobile phone businesses as well as the impact of a decline in 
automobile production on the mobilewear business. The downward revision for Device Solutions reflects 
a deceleration in demand for LSI devices used in smartphones and lower demand for electronic 
components, primarily for those used in PCs. 

Fujitsu has left its full-year projection for operating income unchanged at 100.0 billion yen. The adverse 
impact of lower sales in Ubiquitous Solutions is expected to be offset in part by the impact of exchange 
rate adjustments, and the remaining impact is expected to be absorbed by progress on cost reduction and 
expense efficiency efforts. 

Fujitsu has revised its full-year projection for net income downward by 120.0 billion yen, to a net loss of 
95.0 billion yen. The downward revision reflects the 87.1 billion yen in loss recorded in the third quarter 
for restructuring the LSI device business and other factors as well as additional restructuring expenses 
that are expected to be recorded in the fourth quarter, primarily associated with the LSI device business 
and business outside Japan. 
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FY2011 

Full-Year 

Results 

Net Sales 4,467.5 
Operating Income 105.3 
[Operating Income Margin] [2.4%] 
Other Income 

-38.5
and Expense 

Net Income 42.7 

FY2012 Full-Year Consolidated Forecast        (Billion Yen) 

October

 Forecast 

FY2012 

Full-Year 

Forecast 

Change vs. October 

Forecast 
Change vs. 

FY2011 

Change 

(%) 

Change 

(%) 

4,420.0 4,370.0 ‐50.0 ‐1.1 ‐97.5 *‐2.2 

100.0 100.0 ‐ ‐ ‐5.3 ‐5.0 
[2.3%] [2.3%] [‐%] [‐0.1%] 

-25.0 -175.0 ‐150.0 ‐	 ‐136.5 ‐

25.0 -95.0 ‐120.0 ‐ ‐137.7 ‐

* Change (%) Constant Currency; -3 

FY2012 Major Items in Other Income and Expense         (Billion Yen) 

Item Amount Description 

-170.0 

Other Income 
and 

Expense 

Business Structure 

Improvement Expenses
 -142.0 

- Restructuring expenses related to structural 
reforms in the LSI device business. [-112.0] 
-Restructuring expenses for businesses outside 
of Japan [-20.0], others [-10.0]. 

Impairment Loss -28.0 

Impairment loss on the unamortized balance of 
goodwill recognized in accordance with the 
acquisition of European subsidiary, Fujitsu 
Technology Solutions (Holding) B.V., in April 
2009. 

[Reference] 

Breakdown of annual dividend payments 

 Dividend Per Share 
Record Date End of First Half End of Fiscal Year Annual Basis 
Payment for FY2011 5 yen 5 yen 10 yen 

Payment for FY2012 5 yen － yen (planned) 5 yen (planned) 
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7. Segment Information 

I. Segment Overview 

Fujitsu's reportable business segments consist of components of the Fujitsu group for which discrete 
financial information is available and whose operating results are regularly reviewed by the group’s 
executive decision-making body to make decisions about resource allocation to the segments and assess 
their performance. 

In the field of information and communication technology (ICT), while delivering wide varieties of 
services, the group offers comprehensive solutions, from the development, manufacturing, and sales, to 
the maintenance and operations of cutting-edge, high-performance and high-quality products, and 
electronic devices that support services. The group's business is organized into three reportable 
segments—Technology Solutions, Ubiquitous Solutions, and Device Solutions—based on the group's 
managerial structure, characteristics of the products and services, and the similarities of the sales market 
within each operating segment. Managerial structure and product and service classification in each 
reportable segment are as follows. 

(1) Technology Solutions 
To optimally deliver to customers services that integrate products, software, and services, the segment is 
organized in a matrix management structure comprised of business departments that are organized by 
product and service type, in order to manage costs and devise global business strategies, and sales 
departments that are organized along industry and geographic lines. 
This reportable segment consists of Solutions/Systems Integration, which are services for the 
construction of information and communication systems, Infrastructure Services, which are primarily 
outsourcing and maintenance services, System Products, which covers mainly the servers and storage 
systems that comprise ICT platforms, and Network Products, which are used to build communications 
infrastructure, such as mobile phone base stations and optical transmission systems. 

(2) Ubiquitous Solutions 
The segment is organized into independent business management units along product lines and includes 
the sales departments. 

This reportable segment contains ubiquitous terminals—including personal computers and mobile 
phones, as well as car audio and navigation systems, mobile communication equipment, and automotive 
electronic equipment—that collect various information and knowledge generated from the behavioral 
patterns of people and organizations needed to achieve the group’s vision of a “Human Centric 
Intelligent Society” (a society that enjoys the benefits of the value generated by ICT without requiring 
anyone to be conscious of the technological complexities involved). 

(3) Device Solutions 
The segment is organized by product in independent business management units which include the 
respective sales departments and contains cutting-edge technologies, including LSI devices used in 
digital home appliances, automobiles, mobile phones and servers, as well as electronic components, such 
as semiconductor packages and batteries. 
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II. Nine Months of Fiscal 2012 (April 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012) 

1.Amounts of Net Sales, Profit or Loss by Reportable Segments 
(Million Yen) 

Reportable Segments 

Other
（*） 

TotalTechnology 
Solutions 

Ubiquitous 
Solutions 

Device 
Solutions Sub-Total 

Net Sales 

External customers 2,001,657 733,140 357,945 3,092,742 15,500 3,108,242 

Inter-segment 39,420 82,756 40,250 162,426 34,578 197,004 

Total net sales 2,041,077 815,896 398,195 3,255,168 50,078 3,305,246 

Operating Income (Loss) 70,685 8,367 -16,362 62,690 -5,111 57,579 

* The “Other” segment consists of operations not included in reportable segments, such as Japan’s Next-Generation Supercomputer project, 
facility services and development of information systems for group companies, and welfare benefits for group employees. 

2.Reconciliation of Net Sales and Operating Income or Loss of Reportable Segments with
　those of the Consolidated Income Statements 

(Million Yen)

Reconciliation of Net Sales Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Net Sales of "Other" Category

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions

50,078 

-185,182 

3,255,168 

Net Sales in Consolidated Income Statements 3,120,064 

(Million Yen)
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Operating Income of "Other" Category

 Corporate Expenses *

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions 

62,690 

-54,903 

891 

-5,111

Operating Income (Loss) in Consolidated Income Statements 3,567 

* Corporate Expenses mainly consist of strategic expenses such as basic research and development expenses
 which are not attributable to the reportable segments and group management shared expenses incurred by Fujitsu. 

3.Impairment losses on fixed assets and information regarding goodwill for each reporting segment 

Impairment losses relating to the LSI device business and others of 26,538 million yen were recorded in 
business structure improvement expenses. 

In addition, goodwill impairment losses of 24,895 million yen and impairment losses on other intangible 
assets of 3,154 million yen for the European subsidiary Fujitsu Technology Solutions (Holding) B.V. 
(hereafter FTS). These losses are not allocated to the business segments because income figures
 for the Fujitsu Group’s business segments represent operating income. 

Goodwill amortization costs and the unamortized balance of goodwill for FTS are included in figures for 
income and assets of the Technology Solutions reporting segment. 
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III. Nine Months of Fiscal 2011 (April 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011) 

1.Amounts of Net Sales, Profit or Loss by Reportable Segments 
(Million Yen) 

Reportable Segments 

Other
（*） 

TotalTechnology 
Solutions 

Ubiquitous 
Solutions 

Device 
Solutions 

Sub-Total 

Net Sales 

External customers 2,017,907 734,865 378,461 3,131,233 31,832 3,163,065 

Inter-segment 53,671 82,142 48,171 183,984 34,989 218,973 

Total net sales 2,071,578 817,007 426,632 3,315,217 66,821 3,382,038 

Operating Income (Loss) 71,673 6,418 -13,240 64,851 -244 64,607 

* The “Other” segment consists of operations not included in reportable segments, such as Japan’s Next-Generation Supercomputer project, 
facility services and development of information systems for group companies, and welfare benefits for group employees. 

2.Reconciliation of Net Sales and Operating Income or Loss of Reportable Segments with
　those of the Consolidated Income Statements 

(Million Yen) 
Reconciliation of Net Sales Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments 

Net Sales of "Other" Category

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions

3,315,217 

66,821 

-209,981 

Net Sales in Consolidated Income Statements 3,172,057 

(Million Yen) 
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments 

Operating Income of "Other" Category

 Corporate Expenses *

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions 

64,851 

-244 

-54,654 

296 

Operating Income in Consolidated Income Statements 10,249 

* Corporate Expenses mainly consist of strategic expenses such as basic research and development expenses

 which are not attributable to the reportable segments and group management shared expenses incurred by Fujitsu.
 

IV.Third Quarter of Fiscal 2012 (October 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012) 

1.Amounts of Net Sales, Profit or Loss by Reportable Segments 
(Million Yen) 

Reportable Segments 

Other
（*） 

TotalTechnology 
Solutions 

Ubiquitous 
Solutions 

Device 
Solutions 

Sub-Total 

Net Sales 

External customers 687,464 238,152 115,958 1,041,574 2,759 1,044,333 

Inter-segment 13,171 28,356 13,546 55,073 11,612 66,685 

Total net sales 700,635 266,508 129,504 1,096,647 14,371 1,111,018 

Operating Income (Loss) 23,591 -2,061 -9,323 12,207 -1,959 10,248

* The “Other” segment consists of operations not included in reportable segments, such as Japan’s Next-Generation Supercomputer project, 
facility services and development of information systems for group companies, and welfare benefits for group employees. 
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2.Reconciliation of Net Sales and Operating Income or Loss of Reportable Segments with
　those of the Consolidated Income Statements 

(Million Yen)

Reconciliation of Net Sales Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Net Sales of "Other" Category

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions -62,767 

1,096,647 

14,371 

Net Sales in Consolidated Income Statements 1,048,251 

(Million Yen)
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Operating Income of "Other" Category

 Corporate Expenses *

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions 

-17,818 

3,447 

12,207 

-1,959 

Operating Income (Loss) in Consolidated Income Statements -4,123 

* Corporate Expenses mainly consist of strategic expenses such as basic research and development expenses

 which are not attributable to the reportable segments and group management shared expenses incurred by Fujitsu.
 

3.Impairment losses on fixed assets and information regarding goodwill for each reporting segment 

Impairment losses relating to the LSI device business and others of 26,538 million yen were recorded in 
business structure improvement expenses. 

In addition, goodwill impairment losses of 24,895 million yen and impairment losses on other intangible 

assets of 3,154 million yen for the European subsidiary Fujitsu Technology Solutions (Holding) B.V. 

(hereafter FTS). These losses are not allocated to the business segments because income figures

 for the Fujitsu Group’s business segments represent operating income. 

Goodwill amortization costs and the unamortized balance of goodwill for FTS are included in figures for 
income and assets of the Technology Solutions reporting segment. 

V. Third Quarter of Fiscal 2011 (October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011) 

1.Amounts of Net Sales, Profit or Loss by Reportable Segments 
(Million Yen) 

Reportable Segments 

Other
（*） 

TotalTechnology 
Solutions 

Ubiquitous 
Solutions 

Device 
Solutions Sub-Total 

Net Sales 

External customers 672,961 274,200 123,587 1,070,748 5,947 1,076,695 

Inter-segment 13,202 26,998 14,599 54,799 11,861 66,660 

Total net sales 686,163 301,198 138,186 1,125,547 17,808 1,143,355 

Operating Income (Loss) 25,951 2,083 -8,402 19,632 855 20,487

* The “Other” segment consists of operations not included in reportable segments, such as Japan’s Next-Generation Supercomputer project, 
facility services and development of information systems for group companies, and welfare benefits for group employees. 
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2.Reconciliation of Net Sales and Operating Income or Loss of Reportable Segments with
　those of the Consolidated Income Statements 

(Million Yen)

Reconciliation of Net Sales Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Net Sales of "Other" Category

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions -63,615 

17,808 

1,125,547 

Net Sales in Consolidated Income Statements 1,079,740 

(Million Yen)
Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) Amount 

Total of Reportable Segments

 Operating Income of "Other" Category

 Corporate Expenses *

 Elimination of Intersegment Transactions 

-18,120 

831 

19,632 

855 

Operating Income in Consolidated Income Statements 3,198 

* Corporate Expenses mainly consist of strategic expenses such as basic research and development expenses

 which are not attributable to the reportable segments and group management shared expenses incurred by Fujitsu.
 

[Related Information] 

Geographical Information 

Net Sales 

Nine Months of Fiscal 2012 (April 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012) (Million Yen) 

Japan 
Outside Japan 

Total
EMEA The Americas APAC/China Sub-total 

( 66.0%) 

2,059,869 

( 17.3%) 

538,696 201,009 

( 6.4%) 

320,490 

( 10.3%) 

1,060,195 

( 34.0%) 

3,120,064 

( 100.0%) 

Nine Months of Fiscal 2011 (April 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011) (Million Yen) 

Japan 
Outside Japan 

Total
EMEA The Americas APAC/China Sub-total 

2,066,855 

( 65.2%) 

594,213 

( 18.7%) 

213,082 

( 6.7%) 

297,907 

( 9.4%) 

1,105,202 

( 34.8%) ( 100.0%) 

3,172,057 

Third Quarter of Fiscal 2012 (October 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012) (Million Yen) 

Japan 
Outside Japan 

Total
EMEA The Americas APAC/China Sub-total 

681,329 

( 65.0%) 

199,137 

( 19.0%) 

65,422 

( 6.2%) 

102,363 

( 9.8%) 

366,922 

( 35.0%) 

1,048,251 

( 100.0%) 

Third Quarter of Fiscal 2011 (October 1, 2011 to December 31, 2011) (Million Yen) 

Japan 
Outside Japan 

Total
EMEA The Americas APAC/China Sub-total 

( 66.7%) 

720,049 

( 18.6%) 

201,370 

( 5.9%) 

63,379 

( 8.8%) 

94,942 

( 33.3%) 

359,691 1,079,740 

( 100.0%) 

Notes


 1.Geographical segments are defined based on customer location.


 2.Principal countries and regions comprising the segments other than Japan:
 

(1) EMEA (Europe, Middle East, Africa): UK, Germany, Spain, Finland, Sweden 

(2) The Americas: US, Canada 

(3) APAC (Asia-Pacific) & China: Australia, Singapore, Korea, Taiwan, China

 3.Figures in parentheses represent percentage of segment sales to consolidated net sales. 
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8. Consolidated Per Share Data 

The calculations basis for earnings and net loss per share in the nine months and third quarter, as well as diluted earnings per share 
is as follows: 

Unit 
Nine Months 

FY2012 
4/1/12-12/31/12 

Nine Months 
FY2011 

4/1/11-12/31/11 

Earnings (net loss) per share yen -43.55 0.70

{Calculation basis}

 Net income (net loss) million yen -90,127 1,440 

Deduction from net income million yen - -

Net income for common share (net loss) million yen -90,127 1,440

 Average number of common shares outstanding thousand shares 2,069,339 2,069,574 

2. Diluted earnings per share yen - 0.69 

{Calculation basis}

 Adjustment for net income (net loss) million yen - -13 

[Adjustment related to dilutive securities issued by
 subsidiaries and affiliates] 

million yen [-] [-13] 

[Bonds payable and other costs] million yen [-] [-] 

Increase in number of common shares thousand shares - -

Diluted earnings per share for the nine months of FY2012 are not calculated due to loss per share, although the company has potential 

ordinary share. 

Unit 
3Q FY2012 

10/1/12-12/31/12 
3Q FY2011 

10/1/11-12/31/11 

Earnings (net loss) per share yen -38.21 -2.09 

{Calculation basis}

 Net income million yen -79,068 -4,334 

Deduction from net income million yen - -

Net income for common share million yen -79,068 -4,334

 Average number of common shares outstanding thousand shares 2,069,327 2,069,494 

Diluted earnings per share for the third quarter of FY2012 are not calculated due to loss per share, although the company has potential 

ordinary share.
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9. Major Subsequent Events 

At an extraordinary Board of Directors meeting held on February 7, 2013, the initiatives to assess the 
structural reform in the LSI device business and to improve management efficiency were decided. 

Regarding the LSI, Fujitsu decided on a policy to combine SoC business with Panasonic Corporation at 
new established company of a fabless business model after accepting investment from outside investors. 
In addition, Fujitsu decides on a policy to transfer the 300mm line of Mie Plant to a new company 
including Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Company Limited and begins a detailed study of that. 

To improve management efficiency, Fujitsu decided to take emergency measures including support for 
outplacement and reduce the workforce outside group (approximately 5,000 employees) around the 
world, transfer its employees related to the LSI business reform (approximately 4,500 employees) and 
reform personnel-system and its operation. Fujitsu will consult with labor union when necessary. 

The impact of these policies on consolidated financial performance is still under assessment. 

10. Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

(1) Significant Changes to Subsidiaries in the Current Reporting Period (changes to specified 
subsidiaries resulting from changes in scope of consolidation) 

There are none. 

(2) Application of accounting procedures specific to preparation of	 quarterly consolidated 
financial statements 

There are none. 

(3) Changes in accounting policies and accounting estimates, and restatements 
1.Changes in accounting policies arising from revision of accounting standards: None 
2.Changes arising from other factors: None 
3.Changes in accounting estimates: None 
4. Restatements: None 

(4) Cautionary Note Regarding Assumptions of a Going Concern 

There are none. 

(5) Cautionary issues regarding the basis for preparation of quarterly consolidated financial 
reports 

(Quarterly consolidated profit and loss)

 Nine Months 
FY2012 

4/1/12 – 12/31/12 

Nine Months 
FY2011 

4/1/11 – 12/31/11 
1.Business Structure 
Improvement Expenses 

Restructuring expenses of 57,089 
million yen were recorded relating to 
structural reforms in the LSI device 
business. These include 33,146 
million yen in losses relating to 
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2. Impairment Loss 

transfer of production facilities and 
23,943 million yen in impairment 
losses of standard logic LSI devices 
production line. Losses relating to 
transfer of production facilities 
consist of two items. One is 
guarantees, for a set period of time, 
on a portion of the operational costs 
of the Iwate Plant and the LSI 
assembly and test facilities that were 
transferred. (20,895 million yen) The 
other is personnel-related expenses 
and impairment losses in 
accordance with the transfer of the 
LSI assembly and testing 
facilities.(12,251million yen) 
Impairment losses of standard logic 
LSI devices production line are 
relating to 200mm lines and others 
of Mie and Aizu-wakamatsu regions, 
for which capacity utilization rates 
have been declining. In addition, 
restructuring expenses for 2,049 
million yen were recorded for 
businesses outside of Japan and 
others. 
The business structure improvement 
expenses include impairment losses 
of 26,538 million yen from the LSI 
device business and other 
businesses. 
The impairment loss stems from the 
European subsidiary Fujitsu 
Technology Solutions (Holding) 
B.V. and represents goodwill 
impairment losses. In light of 
continued deterioration of economic 
conditions in Europe and intensified 
competition, the business plan of 
Fujitsu Technology Solutions has 
been revised as investment planned 
at acquisition are less likely to be 
collectible within 10 years, and 
impairment losses were recorded on 
the unamortized balance of goodwill 
that was recognized in accordance 
with the acquisition in April 2009. 

The impairment losses of 26,538 
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million yen recorded in the LSI 
device business and other businesses 
are included in the business structure 
improvement expenses.

(Quarterly consolidated cash flow) 

 Nine Months 
FY2012 

4/1/12 – 12/31/12 

Nine Months 
FY2011 

4/1/11 – 12/31/11 
1. Proceeds from Transfer 
of Business 

This cash inflow primarily 
represents the sales proceeds for 
fixed and other assets stemming 
from the transfer of the Iwate Plant 
and the LSI assembly and test 
facilities of the LSI device business. 

(6) Compliance with Quarterly Review Procedures 

These materials fall outside the jurisdiction of the quarterly review procedures of the Financial 
Instruments and Exchange Act. Therefore, at the time of disclosure, a portion of the review has not yet 
been completed. Upon completion of the review, a statutory quarterly report will be submitted on 
February 14, 2013. 

(7) Significant Changes in Shareholders’ Equity 

There are none. 

(8) Precautions on Usage of Earnings Projections 

These materials may contain forward-looking statements that are based on management’s current 
information, views and assumptions and involve known and unknown risks and uncertainties that could 
cause actual results, performance or events to differ materially from those expressed or implied in such 
statements. Actual results may differ materially from those projected or implied in the forward-looking 
statements due to, without limitation, the following factors listed below. 

For information regarding the assumptions used to prepare these projections, please refer to “FY2012 
Consolidated Earnings Projections” on page 35. 

● General economic and market conditions in key markets (particularly in Japan, North America, 
Europe, and Asia, including China) 
● Rapid changes in the high-technology market (particularly semiconductors, PCs, etc.) 
● Fluctuations in exchange rates or interest rates 
● Fluctuations in capital markets 
● Intensifying price competition 
● Changes in market positioning due to competition in R&D 
● Changes in the environment for the procurement of parts and components 
● Changes in competitive relationships relating to collaborations, alliances and technical provisions 
● Risks related to public regulations, public policy and tax matters 
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● Risks related to product or services defects 
● Potential emergence of unprofitable projects 
● Risks related to R&D investments, capital expenditures, business acquisitions, business restructuring, 
etc. 
● Risks related to natural disasters and unforeseen events 
● Changes in accounting policies 
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Part III: Supplementary Information 
1. Forecast for FY2012 Consolidated Business Segment Information 

a. Net Sales* and Operating Income 

Yen Yen 

(Billions) 

FY2012 

Current 

Change vs. 

Previous

(Billions) 

FY2011 Change(%) 

vs. 

Constant currency 

Technology Solutions 
Sales： 

Forecast** Forecast*** (Actual) FY2011 (%)**** 

Japan 

Outside Japan 

Y 1,935.0 

1,030.0 

-

40.0 

1,912.5 

1,022.3 

+1.2 

+0.7 

+1 

-1 

Total  2,965.0 40.0 2,934.9 +1.0 +0 

Operating income: 
Services 
[Operating income margin] 
System Platforms 
[Operating income margin] 

Total operating income 
[Operating income margin] 

130.0 
[5.4%] 

50.0 
[8.8%] 
180.0 

[6.1%] 

-
[-0.1%] 

-
[-%] 

-
[-0.1%] 

124.0 
[5.2%] 

47.2 
[8.4%] 
171.2 
[5.8%] 

+4.8 

+5.8 

+5.1 

Ubiquitous Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan 
Outside Japan 
Total 

835.0 
245.0 

1,080.0 

-60.0 
-5.0 

-65.0 

884.9 
269.3 

1,154.2 

-5.6 
-9.0 
-6.4 

-6 
-9 
-6 

[Operating income margin] 
Operating income 20.0 

[1.9%] 
-

[0.2%] 
19.9 

[1.7%] 
+0.3 

Device Solutions 
Sales: 
Japan 
Outside Japan 

300.0 
240.0 

-20.0 
-5.0 

342.9 
241.7 

-12.5 
-0.7 

-13 
-4 

Total 540.0 -25.0 584.7 -7.6 -9 

Operating income 
[Operating income margin] 

-12.0 
[-2.2%] 

-
[-0.1%] 

-10.1
[-1.7%] 

-

Other/Elimination and Corporate***** 
Sales 
Operating income 

-215.0 
-88.0 

-
-

-206.3 
-75.7 

-
-

-

Total 
Sales: 
Japan 
Outside Japan 
Total 

2,890.0 
1,480.0 
4,370.0 

-80.0 
30.0 

-50.0 

2,961.4 
1,506.0 
4,467.5 

-2.4 
-1.7 
-2.2 

-2 
-4 
-3 

Operating income 

[Operating income margin] 

Y 100.0 

[2.3%] 

-

[-%] 

105.3 

[2.4%]

-5.0 

＜Ratio of sales outside Japan＞ ＜33.9％＞ ＜1.1％＞ ＜33.7％＞ ＜0.2％＞ 

S1
 



 

 

 

b. Net Sales* by Principal Products and Services 

Yen	 Yen 
(Billions) (Billions) 
FY2012 Change vs. FY2011 Change(%) Constant currency 

Current Previous  vs. 

Forecast** Forecast*** (Actual) FY2011 (%)**** 

Technology Solutions 

Services: 
Solutions / System Integration Y 850.0 - 824.8 +3.0 +3 
Infrastructure Services 1,545.0 40.0 1,546.4 -0.1 -1 

2,395.0 40.0 2,371.2 +1.0 +0 

System Platforms: 
System Products 270.0 - 282.7 -4.5 -5 
Network Products 300.0 - 280.8 +6.8 +5 

570.0 - 563.6 +1.1 +0 

Total 2,965.0 40.0 2,934.9 +1.0 +0 

Ubiquitous Solutions 
PCs / Mobile Phones 820.0 -55.0 889.5 -7.8 -8 
Mobilewear 260.0 -10.0 264.7 -1.8 -2 

Total	 1,080.0 -65.0 1,154.2 -6.4 -6 

Device Solutions 
LSI****** 290.0 -20.0 327.1 -11.4 -13 
Electronic Components 250.0 -5.0 258.6 -3.3 -5 

Total	 Y 540.0 -25.0 584.7 -7.6 -9 

Notes: 
* Net sales include intersegment sales. 

** Current forecast as of February 7, 2013.
 
*** Previous forecast as of October 31, 2012.
 
**** The impact of exchange rate fluctuation has been calculated by using the average U.S. dollar, euro and British pound exchange
 

rates for FY2011 to translate the current period’s net sales outside Japan into yen. 

*****	 "Other/Elimination and Corporate" includes Japan's next-generation supercomputer project; facility services and the 

development of information services for Fujitsu Group companies; and welfare benefits for 

Fujitsu Group employees, as well as strategic expenses such as basic research and joint costs associated 

with Group management conducted by the parent company. 

******	 Sales figures for LSI include intrasegment sales to the electronic components segment. 
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2. Miscellaneous Forecasts for FY2012

 a. R&D Expenses 
Yen Yen Yen 

(Billions) (Billions) (Billions) 
FY2011 FY2012 Change vs. 

9 months Full-year 9 months Full-year previous 
(Actual) (Actual) (Actual) (Forecast) forecast* 

176.4 238.3 171.5 235.0 -5.0 
As % of sales 5.6% 5.3% 5.5% 5.4% -

b. Capital Expenditures and Depreciation 
Yen Yen Yen 

(Billions) (Billions) (Billions) 
FY2011 FY2012 Change vs. 

9 months Full-year 9 months Full-year previous 
(Actual) (Actual) (Actual) (Forecast) forecast* 

Capital Expenditures 
Technology Solutions Y 55.6 73.4 44.5 85.0 -
Ubiquitous Solutions 10.6 15.6 10.1 15.0 -
Device Solutions 32.2 47.2 27.2 35.0 -
Other/Corporate 

Total 
1.8 

100.4 
4.3 

140.6 
4.5 

86.5 
5.0 

140.0 
-
-

Depreciation Y 97.0 131.5 87.1 130.0 -

c. Cash Flows 
Yen Yen Yen 

(Billions) (Billions) (Billions) 

FY2011 FY2012 Change vs. 

9 months Full-year 9 months Full-year previous 
(Actual) (Actual) (Actual) (Forecast) forecast*

 (A) Cash flows from operating activities Y 25.2 240.0 20.6 120.0 -30.0 
[Net income] [1.4] [42.7] [-81.4] [-95.0] -120.0 
[Depreciation & goodwill amortization**] [152.9] [209.5] [143.5] [210.0] -
[Others] [-129.1] [-12.2] [-41.4] [5.0] 90.0

 (B) Cash flows from investing activities -132.8 -190.8 -122.8 -190.0 -

(C) Free cash flow (A)+(B) -107.5 49.1 -102.2 -70.0 -30.0

 (D) Cash flows from financing activities 75.8 -138.9 124.3 90.0 30.0

 (E) Total (C)+(D) Y -31.7 -89.7 22.1 20.0 -

Notes: 
* Previous forecast as of October 31, 2012.
 

** Depreciation & goodwill amortization include amortization of intangible assets. 
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 d. Exchange Rates 

Average rate: 
(Yen) (Yen) (Yen) 

FY2011 FY2012 Change vs. 

9 months 4Q 9 months 4Q previous 
(Actual) (Actual) (Actual) (Forecast) forecast* 

U.S. dollar 79 79 80 90 13 
[77] [81] 

euro 111 104 102 120 20 
[104] [105] 

British pound 127 125 127 140 15 
[122] [130] 

Figures in [　] are average exchange rates for the third quarter (October 1- December 31).

Reference information: A 1 yen fluctuation (depreciation/appreciation) had 
the following effect on operating income in nine months of FY2012.

U.S. dollar : Increase/decrease by approximately 0.1 billion yen. 
euro : Increase/decrease by approximately  0.1 billion yen. 

British pound : Increase/decrease by approximately  0 billion yen. 

A 1 yen fluctuation (depreciation/appreciation) is expected to have 
the following effect on operating income in fourth quarter of FY2012.

U.S. dollar : Increase/decrease by approximately 0.2 billion yen. 
euro : Increase/decrease by approximately  0.1 billion yen. 

British pound : Increase/decrease by approximately  0 billion yen.

 e. PC Shipments 
(Million Units) 

Change vs. 

FY2011 FY2012 previous 
(Actual) (Forecast) forecast* 

6.02 6.00 -1.00

 f. Mobile Phone Shipments 
(Million Units) 

Change vs. 

FY2011 FY2012 previous 
(Actual) (Forecast) forecast* 

8.00 6.50 -1.50 

Notes: 
* Previous forecast as of October 31, 2012. 
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